

A skier outside of Cooke City triggered this soft slab during a ski cut. The slide failed on an E-NE facing slope and broke 12-16" deep on a thin curst beneath the new snow. The slope was not wind loaded. Photo B. Zavora

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Mar 2, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 3,

2017 Cooke City, 2017-03-01